'GOGVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEAD QUARTERS : DELHI FIRE SERVICE : NEW DELHI — 110001

No.F6/DFS/MS/School/2021/ 5 +& Dated: 22/10/2021
To

Smt. Seema Roy Chowdhary,
H.O.S. School of Excellence,
Khichripur, Delhi-91.

Sub: Regarding Renewal of FSC in r/o School of Excellence at Khichripur village Delhi.
Sir,

*  This has reference to your letter no. SOE/KP/2021/3000 dated 17/09/2021 on the subject
cited above. In this regard, it is to inform you that the site was inspected by the officer concerned
of this department on 06/10/2021 in the presence of Ms. Seema Roy Chowdhury (HOS) & Mr.

Gajraj Singh (state officer) and following shortcomings were observed :-

1. In hall no fire safety arrangements installed except 04 nos. of fire extinguisher.

2. Exit gate are still half (one leaf) door openable and half fixed (Photo enclosed).

3. At ground floor main bldg. 02 doors in corridor are fixed as discussed above
(Photo enclosed). .

4. FHC found filled with empty boxes and main value missing hence hose reel could
not be tested. ‘ ‘

5. Pump provided but not on auto mode.

- Hence, renewal of Fire Safety Certificate can not be considered at this stage.

Yours faithfull

Director
Delhi Fire Service

Copy to:- ¢ T
The Director (Education),

MCD Civic Centre,
Jawahar Lal Nehru Marg, New Delhi.




